
Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc:  
Subject: 

Tuesday, Marguerite January Lockard 16, 2007 12:36 PM c31WX3-Q 
Jeff Bates 
Sally Simmons; Della Fordham 
RE: Confidential files 

OK, per this e-mail, I will return Confidential Documents 10560-06, 11493-06, and 00234-07 back to the 
source. 
Thanks, 
Marguerite. 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: 
To: Della Fordham 
cc: Marguerite Lockard; Sally Simmons 
Subject: Confidential files 

Della, 

Tuesday, January 16, 2007 12:29 PM 

I have returned the following confidential documents to Marguerite: 

1. 10560-06 
2. 11493-06 
3. 00234-07 

I have completed my review of Windstream's rebalancing filing and these confidential files can be returned to the 
Company. 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-41 3-6538 
Fax: 850-41 3-6539 
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